Widodo Pudyanto

From: Arif Prawira

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 8:32 AM

To: Unggul Aribowo; Immawan Priyambudi

Cc: Matias Paavola; Anita Waihi; Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro; Widodo Pudyanto
Subject: RE: Distributor Training - DUBAI 2022

Attachments: formal-invitation-dubai-2022.pdf

Pak Unggul,

Thank you for the opportunity given to Trakindo to attend this training. Confirm that Trakindo will send participants to this training
with below names:

1. Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro — for Capital

2. Widodo Pudyanto - for After Market

Mas Pamungkas/Pak Widodo,
Please make necessary arrangement accordingly.

Best Regards,

Arif Prawira
Construction & Forag Mktg and Sales Div Head

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 Ext. 1560 « Mobile: +62811148355
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 « WhatsApp 0811 5500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@mogroup.com>

Sent: 01 June 2022 12:02

To: Immawan Priyambudi <ipriyamb@trakindo.co.id>; Arif Prawira <aprawira@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Matias Paavola <matias.paavola@mogroup.com>; Anita Waihi <anita.waihi@mogroup.com>
Subject: Distributor Training - DUBAI 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

Please see attached official invite to the distributor training in Dubai, September 27t to 29t 2022.
Venue TBA.
Training is 1.5 days of Aftermarket and 1.5 days of Capital.



Attendees are responsible for their own travel costs. Flights, hotels etc etc.

We booked 2 persons from Trakindo (1 x After Market, 1 x Capital) to join this event.
Please kindly confirm if Trakindo agrees to join.

Waiting your kind confirmation.

Thank you.

Regards,

Unggul Aribowo

Distribution Business Manager — AGG DMO Indonesia
Mobile: +62 811 920 1743 | unggul.aribowo@mogroup.com

The greatest ability
is dependability
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This e-mail and any files attached are intended solely for the use of the addressee. They may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-
mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message and any attachments from your system. Metso Outotec processes personal data in accordance with applicable data

privacy laws. For more information please see our Data Privacy Policy .




